From: Peterson, Dana M.

To: "Michael Balaskovits"; Biazar. Shahab

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Kevin Murtagh; Kelly Klein; Olin Brown
Subject: RE: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:23:43 PM

Good Afternoon Mike-

I've reviewed your attachments and Hydrology has no objection to the proposed change.
v/r,

Dana

ONE
ALEUQUE =

FiDE: &‘L, _1 i_r
|. WSV

senior engineer, hydrology section
505.924.3695

dpeterson@cabqg.gov

From: Michael Balaskovits [mailto:mbalaskovits@bhinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Peterson, Dana M.; Biazar, Shahab

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W; Kevin Murtagh; Kelly Klein; Olin Brown

Subject: RE: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)

Good morning Dana, the contractor is eager to get this work started. Can you let me know if you
have had a chance to review this with Shahab. When you and | met late last week, you mentioned
you would have to look this over with him. Please don’t hesitate to let Kelly or | know if you have
any questions or comments and if we are ok to issue to the contractor. Thank you!

Mike Balaskovits, P.E.
mbalaskovits@bhinc.com
505-798-7891

Bohannan Huston, Inc.

Community Development and Planning

From: Michael Balaskovits

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 9:37 AM

To: 'Peterson, Dana M.' <dpeterson@cabqg.gov>; Biazar, Shahab <sbiazar@cabqg.gov>
Cc: Muhanned Adeeb (madeeb@cabqg.gov) <madeeb@cabg.gov>; Kevin Murtagh

<kmurtagh@bhinc.com>; Kelly Klein <kklein@bhinc.com>; Olin Brown <obrown@bhinc.com>
Subject: Montage Unit 3B Public Work Order field change. (PWO #775782)
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Good morning all it has come to our attention that the double wing, double grate inlet call out at the
intersection of de Kooning and Strand Loop (west side of the roadway) will not fit in the tangent
provided. (Please refer to sheet 28 and attached for reference). We are proposing changing these
inlets to double grate, singe wing in order to fit and positioning the wings (or throats) on the
upstream end of each inlet. The additional attached information is the revised inlet calculation
sheet for the Inlets #5, 6, 11 and 12 that shows the capacity is to the top of the ROW verses the top
of curb. This capacity meets the required storm event and overflow necessary for this sump
condition. Please review the attached revisions we anticipate issuing to the contractor in the field
along with revised inlet calculations. We would ask the contractor to solidify these changes with
asbuilt information on the original approved plans. Please let us know if this is acceptable? Thank
you.

Mike Balaskovits, PE
Vice President Community Development and Planning
Bohannan Huston

p. 505.823.1000 | d. 505.798.7891 | c. 505.440.2799
Connect: bhinc.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

Celebrating 60 years of service | Join our team! View current openings here
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kklein
Text Box
De Kooning Avenue
STORM DRAIN SUMP INLETS REVISION
Scale 1"=50'
09-12-2019


3 SANITARY SEWER SERVICES GENERAL NOTES "‘” ~ =
S 8 _ i Lo SAS SAS | TOP OF PIPE AT | | 1. THE CONRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERFY ALL EXISING UTLITY LOCATIONS AND Bl S
2 8 g = S S 8 4x g%/d 3 S S QD | STATON & OFFSET | LenomH | PLUG (W/RISER) | | ST coorOATE RELOKTON oF Uniy Ones Wik iy cones |=| = | 5| 5| 5|5 || &
o &2 5 2 b S & o g & & I o F[29-1] 16+3.97, 10.00RT| 2300 FUTURE AS REQURED. | S = g
& - @ =3 = T 8 2 = NZA Y N N N | % CNI30-14  16+33.97, 10.00RT| 43.00° FUTURE| | 2. ALL CURVE DATA AND DIMENSIONS ARE CALCULATED FROM CENTERLINE OF o b
3 233 |8 o 0 3 a O 8 = g9 W z8 13-13*  18+24.91, 10.00RT| 43.00] 5300.47 PIPE OR MANHOLE, ALL SAS & SD SLOPES ARE CALCULATED TO TRUE PIPE = =
] S - ; | .91, 10. X . . ] = —
=ga 15 o5 23 15 2 2 o8 9598 i % B x 5 == JH 5B =42 | | B85  Ff tersess 1000R] 4300 530021] | DHENONS EROM WVERTTO NVERT. (PAY ITES AFE SHOW — =
= Sg83 |5 S8 B 582 Soo S HEwB 88 Hep 48 15 578 | J2uvg5s g | | P58 [ 1or5491, 10.00RT] 4300 5299.95 Prne | . = =
& e o HE 5. 0y S% o 8 Jdf <23 el = N XN b = =T = ol o -t : ; 3. GRADE ELEVATIONS, WHERE NOTED, ARE FOR FLOWLINE OF STANDARD = L
o g3’ Y L%z X Sg®™ K QFIIIE TR 1= ) o= e P W0 S Slig X 13-10*  20+19.91, 10.00RT| 43.00 5299.69| CURB UNLESS OTHERWSE SPECIFIED S
o @pSesm8dcS0z 8 g T3y =P S Z2s5" §828r g 8% o B T L o || [BNE 13-9F _ 20+85.01, 10.00RT| 4300 5299.35 ' ’ ~ ols| |g 5 o3|z
8, Q2L 2w g2 YcS5%pd I8! den  f e BEGE MER 3 <3 -5 3 = CEE2> N 4% = N : -, 51| 4 CONTRACTOR IS T0 INSTALL A 4" X 4 X 5 POST AND EMS. AT THE END QL& Lleyl & El=
SF 45U 1SE0 uig x- Fae 8¢ I E€=mE™ gge s w g0 o 2 A3 ol ETgeY 5.l Q7 13-8[F _ 21+50.01, 10.00RT| _43.00 5299.00| OF EACH SKMTARY SEWER SERVCE. | % 8|Ee|acl2 =(8
dz J' 8539z B azp385s H¥F HEL Bl .og 3-2=285d AKX g9zl gy g 93- o = HogBeZy Fra 137 2241501, 10.00RT 4300 S299.171 1 5 CONTRAGIOR IS RESPONSELE FOR REPAR AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL _,Eg__gg_?ﬂ Blg
= Ho o0 <x Spw fo~apSxald 222 I8 Sk S33EE..8 Q00 i3 - Ao S2ds 43 = AEE 2z =8 23 [136f 223501, 10.00RT 4300 5299.001 | ™ DAMAGED EXSTNG UTLTY CONDUTS AND EXSTNG LINES. _
. -+ -— o w Led - 2 - A= = ; A s e WD - o2 | i Pyl = et b _ : ] s ’ : ’
3 S - sj§§$§w% dews9S82q Hege 22l H2Z2. 2.3 d< J=8 IRg8E2Y 9 = E&mEmEx T ¥ H5Z 12-9]° 2449815, 1000RT, 4300 S297.54 1 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PARK EQUPMENT AND VEHCLES AS NOT T0 INTERFERE Z
e g E ZFr<@m®2 Hl= % <meozR - 10 N = = CZO} = L2 'ﬂ\; T& A - 15 6 12-8{*  25+49.86, 10.00RT| 43.00 5298.00 WTH NORMAL ACTIVITIES OF RESIDENTS OR OTHER CONTRACTORS ON SITE. Q
g = 52 . =g 1~ : N &  ALLEYBLK 13 M= NOTE: WATER METER LOCATIONS ARE DESIGNATED o
o= < 174 77 gg Jg 7/ ; g 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVDE THE INSPECTORS WITH THE PROPOSED TESTING 2 |2
i i 4 . g }/—@ l l ; 2 I / gt BY STATIONING AT PROPERTY CORNERS. PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BEFORE TESTING OPERATIONS BEGH. g § i 3
e 18" SD ety e s - < ‘ ﬁ w ¥ Wl oL .
855y wl = = — 43 [ e ox oo semoen. ol |3 (B8 |,
= i = S < %5 [Smmmawporsecr, || MRS 2 el 5
HE ' V . o ‘ o] © 2 o
= bl — ; ; e - + 3 W SERVICES PER PLAN. CONTACT 9. MH RMS & CATCH BASIN INLET ELEVATIONS, FIRE HYDRANT & FLANGE = |=zlalZl8] " &
5301 =94 D ; |- 11 , /'l \ Je &S&QLEIERN% R R P, ELEVATINS AR APPROMMATE CONTACTOR SHALL FELD VERFY AND =1 K é < o ‘:
a4X 3 4 [7¢ BTV : JAVEMENT GRADES. Lud Nl Rt A
Dy =\ \'—7(1:\\—‘\ f 7 Y d | 10, SKS, STORM DRAW AND WATERUNE STATONNG FOLLOWS CL OF ROAD. | ga z|8|* g w3
TOK® S f 7 : (‘H \ / SAS Tangent Table " UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED. | PR SElu|Bla|F %
N @ D | BEARING | LENGTH | ~ | SEHEMER
- | ; : , 11. STATIONING OF DROP INLET IS TO MIDDLE OF DOWN HILL GRATE AT FACE AN R N
=E] B 3 - [Ea . 25 BlOcK 7 MOTHS%%’WE b o . TRACT A 2 T2 [N7219°20°W__|100.64 OF CURB. - E of IR ST
y 3 o~ ) ' it 3 9 s ‘ =114 o
gy | 5 &2 B 5 |28 12 | > S 5 g% w 13 IN721920°W _1284.00 ~ | 12 FLOWINE ELEVATIONS FOR DROP INLETS ARE PROECTED FROM FLOWLNE = E - R IE:
3 |E Sgv3 E g 5 2o S =g i 2 =P = T4 [N7219'20°W_ [167.00 OF STANDARD CURB 70 MIDDLE OF DOWNHILL GRATE. R EIRE
do B gwst HE g CE Zo 3= EE = 45 e, 25 ' I5 N721920W 18920 13. RCP SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT THE JONT GAP AT THE HOME POSITION A EOEIME
S8 _S1sF gy S« g |2 SE S ‘§ e S < S Sexy w 188  BLOK NG é“’l T6 IN43'57'36°W __1205.87° " HALL CONFORM TO THE APPROVED MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. HEIFEMEIRE:
5 N3 ZECLT 93 1= I =R = A S = = B A TOA|S512749°E__ |54.32 MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED JONT GAP TOLERANCES FOR EACH PIPE SIZE
<§ 8‘;;¢O<,\%E§ F?o;:’o&gggn - o e - X o §N92 - = § T6BIS4414'31°E |238.65' AND TYPE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR T0 e
"1 1B S1283535 51 285.8852% (88 - WL Tangent Table 83 ) Fl<2 2 = =2 PLACEMENT OF PIPE. RCP JOINTS SHALL NOT BE GROUTED UNLESS DRECTED =
XN = £j5353§8§ gjﬁ'}‘ﬂﬁzg'ﬁ?%%% S % T |28 D BEARING LENGTH 23 <% Al @G & 8-8 BY THE ENGINEER AFTER CITY APPROVAL. -
= . D e P - [ .
SEBwaa¥ , JEZwEa3Z00 ) ISRE28 |« T [S72'19'20°E_ |650.84 €8, 9= | = = w 14, ALL WATERUNE FITTINGS, VALVES, BENDS, TEES, CROSSES AND APPURTENANCES |
AZE2F22eRR [H2EF2RezzSe Trow [29< — L33 S Do T SN - = SHALL USE RESTRAINED JOINTS UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED ON THE PLANS. =%
| o= N AW ol2sl WL Curve Table | L EERES 5T T RADUS 1~ DELTA T TANGENT X835 = 15. AT UTILITY CROSSNGS WHERE LESS THAN 18" OF SEPARATION FROM STORM A =
WM_SERVICE TABLE _ ESESEESRYT [0 ARC | RADUS [ DELTA | TANGENT 3. .9> = T i T gl Fvz o ORAN PFE OR WAVHOLE 1 PRESENT LEWN FLL IS TO B USED 1) FOR A DSTACEL 512,
LOT [ DESC | STATON | X Y 2l<==2 [clzeer [0 [w2re” 12078 3o b 25 199.56  1458.00 A 3l< <20 F OF SANTARY SEWER OR WATER LIE OR 2) FOR 10 FEET ALONG SANTARY SEWER | =153
12/13_| DBL | 18+35.01 @ ' | Al o @B 2P OR WATER LINE CENTERED ON THE MANHOLE WTH DEPTH EQUAL TO 2X SEWER R |>— 0
10/ | oBL | 19+65.01 | - 3D Tangent Toble REUSE WL Tongent Table 239> WATER LINE DIAMETER. o [
8/9 [ DBL | 20+95.01 ‘ ' D | BEARING | LENGTH ID | BEARNG | LENGTH » | HRBS 16. ALL EXCAVATION, TRENCHING AND SHORING ACTMTIES WUST BE CARRED-UT |55
6/7 | DBL | 22+25.01 T7 [N72119'20°W__ 41.00' 18 IN7219°20°W  |394.10° | | . | : 82 0 50 IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA 29 CFR 1926.650 SUBPART P. w 3
8/9 | DBL | 25+08.36 D.EKO : [ “[ | eY. : ,EI “ IE | | EE;EE?, = 17. STORM DRAN GRATES PER MODIFED COA STD DG 2220 PER DETAL SHEET 18, =
ELEVATIONS ARE IN NAVD 88 | e oBEWERMR ~
‘ ' ' , S— _ N SINGLE WATER METER E =
| — : , , ' e DEMOLISH WATER SERWICE LNE wn
5340 , ‘ ; . ' ‘ ‘ ; 240 >e WATER LINE SHUTOFF VALVE ,‘:
— A —— | B SAS LATERAL L
9335 . — ‘ , ; ; ; 339 Bsex DEMOLISH SAS LATERAL gl
: ‘ : =) ® SAS MANHOLE <
5330 » ' , = 2330 ® STORM DRAIN MANHOLE b
. - ‘ . o J=—21 STORM DRAIN INLET
5325 — ' - p— PROPO GCL ' ey ﬁ 9325 L 1 PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT o I -
, e — ~ 7 SEDSTREET | ok o EXISTING WATER VALVE | ) - I I
5320 P , £ L 5 5320 | (. PROPOSED STREET LIGHT iy S BB
=TT " 7 N = &h g.g U : : . o < ey
—% *%tﬁ_:, S ——— : S o = 2 - *AS-BUILT" LOCATION OF MANHOLES & VALVES Y
2= Ao e o 821 : 2 == n A "y ‘ I
3915 R e R e e 7 S O P 7 31> 8 = 5§23 S 19% DTN | NRTHNG EASTNG _ =R
Sie=2 = e _M > / gl"""‘ Q_gf:!;'w Dl % w?_‘_% / ;_3;11 Lind 9 B7S ci?): - '
2310 ' —de =3 S ot me, it 2R R 7 o e m—r R S o P 5310
=1 24> ==3- 2, o8 7 Y i —7 SEE S -
5305 e e e BEssz tfres 7 — — = e e = 5305 g
A \‘i\ — ‘,“a& e — b — — ~ —] I | = == ——-—..—..—r—=-——-—__t? . =SS - § g %
l 9 [ - —_— - s ) : Ladfr—ti
5300 —= | : == ‘ , — e — 5300 INoTE: 70 B COMPLETED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR T0 ACCEPTANCE . &
' read 7 ] — == —_ oc
9295 INSTALT SBEHE B S~ — o O A - INSTALL 153000 8"SA3 | INSTALL 224 761 & SAS — = —_— — 5285
S=0-40% {10647 2 = e , S04tz (167 001F) I SR s ma , — , A ,
5290 o " i5D ~ — . , | : 5290
ST S=0.60%[(A1-00CF) INSTAL—289.02F B SAS ' ' INSTALL 50.32LF 2 SRS AVAS B FL” ] e B L B b
S 0=53.00-CFY-V=7-50FPS ' : $=0-40%-(293.02L7) ~ —S=0122% (54 BAFI T ‘ 8985 v 12 T
; ~ +=1>0 ~ : ' : « @
: - : c 2
st . _ w ——=x | Bohannan A Huston ERRETE
A : : . ! ; — www.bhinc.com 800.877.5332 IN-1 K=
5275 ~ , , : | — : 5275 ¥ -
5270 ‘ : ' . ' ' 5270 | PUBLIC WORKS DEP.
o , — ' - , ‘ . | . MESA DEL SOL MONTAGE UNIT 3B
—2 Qgg’ ; Aug e & , | UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILE
e = | _ DEKOONINGAVENUE
9260 =R ?ég < 5260 T tee ot T Bl WA
- = ~ 1= duidink , %E\‘ i e i
= ez A ressonn U} | 1 aerosams |0 | s
e gt e - e 2o 2
, = e : £SIGN
—— ‘ ’ === — REVIEW COMMITTEE CITY ENGINEER .
16+00 17400 18+00 19400 20400 21400 23+00 : ' _ S 1.
P:\20190195\CDP\Plans \PNPAUTILITY\20140338_UPNPO3_3B.dwg | , SoALE: 1" = 50 CHORIZ) City Project No. | Zone Map No. Sheet of




Inlets changed to
Double Grate TEY 8BS A, w1\ a2 -——_qum?
Single Wing e e

LowaTe) @ ZToERECT .0 oF

Dekwainde A SIZAD
Double A inlet, in sump condition:

Open Area (for orifice calc in sq. ft.): 7.7977431
Length of Weir (feet): 7.9791667
Orifice Coeficient 0.6
Weir Coeficient 3
1 Wing Grate trol
Head Head Weir Q WeirQ OrificeQ SglWind Dbl Wing Calculation of open area:
(it) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
0.05 0.6 0.13 0.27 8.40 0.40 0.54 Total Grate Area 2000 13.888869
0.1 1.2 0.38 0.76 11.87 1.14 1.52 Cross Bar Area -732 -5.083333
0.15 1.3 0.70 1.39 14.54 2.09 278 Supports (ends) -115.625 -0.802951
0.2 2.4 1.07 214 16.79 3.21 429 (middie) -100 -0.694444
0.25 3 1.50 2.99 18.77 4.49 5.99 Areas Counted Twice 70.5 0.4895833
0.3 36 1.97 3.93 20.56 5.91 7.88 1422.875 7.7977431
0.35 42 248 4.96 22.21 7.44 9.93
0.4 48 3.04 6.06 23.75 9.09 1213
0.45 54 3.62 7.23 25.19 10.85 14.47 Calculation of Length of Weir:
0.5 6 4.8 8.46 26.55 12.71 16.95
0.55 6.6 4.89 9.76 27.84 14.66 19.55 Total Perimeter of Grate 130 10.833333
0.6 K 5.58 1113 20.08 16.70 > Short Cross Bars -7 -0.583333
0.65 7.8 6.29 12.54 30.27 18.83 25.12 Bearing Bars -13 -1.083333
0.667 8.0 6.54 13.04 30.66 19.58 26.11 End Supports -9.25 -0.770833
0.7 8.4 7.03 14.02 3141 21.05 28.08 iddle Supports -5 -0.416667
0.75 g 7.79 15.55 32.52 23.34 31.14 110 7.9791667
0.8 96 8.59 17.13 33.58 25.71 3430
0.85 10.2 9.40 18.76 34.62 28.16 3757 s> AT — &5
0.9 10.8 10.25 20.44 35.62 30.68 Ray AS- I52 <F By interpolation
0.95 11.4 11.11 22.16 36.60 33.28 TR @ Q=13.25cfs,
- 12 1200 2394 3755 3504 BArL P-6 - d=0.51' < 8" curb
1.05 12.6 12.91 2576 38.47 38.67 =Y. cur
1.1 13.2 13.84 27.62 39.38 41,46 PESQUAL (IS B G F 0 0 Il £S5
1.15 13.8 14.80 29.52 40,26 4432
0.567 6.804 5.12 10.22 28.27 15.34 2047 $3 ¢85 ,,1 = 13.25 5 {
. 1AET
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2 X wAZ = b5 F ,—_;.:u,el By interpolation
@ Q=26.5cfs, (2*100yr)

LAMa s oo d=0.81' < 0.9' ROW
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